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February 25, 1983

Kenneth Gross, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
washington, DC 20005

ie

re: MURs 1284, 1353, 1361, 1389

Dear Mr. Gross:

1

On behalf of the Carter/Mondale Presidential
Committee, Inc. and the Carter/Mondale Reelectionmr
Cormittee, Inc., 1 am enclosing a check for $13,000
payable to the United States Treasury. This check
covers the total amount of the civil penalty provided
for in the conciliation agreement which resolved the
captioned matters.
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In the Matter of

Carter/Mondale Presidential MORs 1284, 1353, 1361, and ].38 9

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Coammission Executive Sessiocn on February 1, 1983, do hereby certify that
the Camission decided by a vote of 51 to approve the conciliation
agreement sutmitted with the General Counsel's January 24, 1983 report
in the above-captioned matters, and close the file.
affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner Reiche dissentsd.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

February 4, 1983

Douglas B. Huron

STEIN AND HURON

1619 New Hampshire Avenue, NW
wWashington, D.C. 20009

Re: MUR 1284, 1353, 1361, 1389

Dear Mr. Huron:

On February 1, 1983, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended and
Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code by the Carter/Mondale
Presidential Committee, Inc. and the Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter and will become part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charleg N, Steele
General Counsel

Ry 0

enneth A. Gro
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Carter/Mondale Presidential
Committee, Inc.

Carter-dondale Reelection

Committee, Inc.

MURs 1284, 1353, 1361,
and 1389

W’ W P P P

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found in
MUR 1284 that the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.

Probable cause to believe

("CMPC") violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

has been found in MUR 1361 that the Carter/Mondale Presidential

Committee, Inc. ("CMPC") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (8),

§ 44la(f), § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d), § 104.11 and

Reason to believe has been found in MUR 1353
("CMPC")
Probable

§ 9033.1(a)(1).
that the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.

violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.4(c) (2).

cause to believe has been found in MUR 1389 that Carter-Mondale
("CMRC") violated 11 C.F.R.

Reelection Committee, Inc.

§ 9004.4(b), § 9003.3(a), and § 9003.5(a).

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and CMPC and CMRC having duly

enter into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)

and having participated in informal methods of conciliation,



prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over CMPC and CMRC, and
the subject matter of this proceeding. This agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i) with regard to MUR 1353.

I1. CMPC and CMRC have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. CMPC and CMRC enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.

IV. MUR 1284
A. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee,

Inc., is the principal campaign committee for Presidential

candidate Jimmy Carter in the 1980 primary election.

2. During the period January 1, 1979, through
February 29, 1980, Respondent received $80,149.99 in excessive
contributions from one hundred forty-four individuals.

3. The Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission first notified Respondent of its apparent
receipt of excessive contributions by letter dated
September 10, 1979. The Reports Analysis Division continued to
notify Respondent of apparent excessive contributions monitored
on Respondent's reports up to and including the 1980 March

Monthly Report.
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4. Respondent has taken the following action on the
refunded $43,325;

$680,149.99 in excessive contributions:

attributed $8,475 to spouse; and attributed $28,349.99 to the

compliance fund for the general election.

5. The Respondent took an average of approximately six
All

months to refund or attribute the excessive contributions.

the excessive contributions were refunded or attributed by the

Respondent by the beginning of August of 1981.

6. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) states that no person

shall make contributions to any candidates and hie authorized

political committees with respect to any election for Federal

,ti

office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.

7. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) states that no candidate or
political committee shall knowingly accept any contribution or
make any expenditure in violation of the provisions of § 44la.

WHEREFORE, Respondent Agrees:
B. Respondent accepted $80,149.99 in excessive

8374038

contributions from individuals, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(f).

V. MUR 1361

A. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows::

1. Respondent, Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee,

Inc., is the principal campaign committee for Presidential ,3

candidate Jimmy Carter in the 1980 primary election.



2. During the period October 1, 1979 through

August 31, 1980, Respondent received $37,100.48 in excessive

contributions from 69 individuals.

3. On November 7, 1980, the Audit Division of the

Federal Election Commission notified Respondent that it had not

taken action on the excessive contributions.

4. Respondent has taken the following action on the

refunded $11,923;

$37,100.48 in excessive contributions:

attributed $9,250 to spouse; and attributed $15,927.48 to the

compliance fund for the general election.

_— 5. The Respondent took an average of approximately

nine months to refund or attribute the excessive contributions.

All the excessive contributions were refunded or attributed by

the Respondent by the end of February, 1981.

6. 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A) states that no person

shall make contributions to any candidate and his authorized

political committees with respect to any election for Federal

office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.

7. 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f) states that no candidate or

political committee shall knowingly accept any contribution or

make any expenditure in violation of the provisions of § 44la.

8. Respondent received the following corporate

contributions totaling $883.56: Pacific Mutual - $366.06 with

Charles F. Curry

respect to a fundraiser held January 8, 1980;

Strauss Realty Co.

Real Estate Co. - $67.50 on January 21, 1980;

- $100.00 on February 15, 1980; and Russell Gower and Co. -

$350.00 on March 28, 1980.
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9. Respondent refunded all four corporate

contributions as follows: Pacific Mutual - $366.06 on March 17,

1980; Charles F. Curry Real Estate Co. - $67.50 on September 24,

1980; Strauss Realty Co. - $100.00 on September 24, 1980; and

Russell Gower and Co. - $350.00 on December 9, 1980.

10. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) states in part that it is

unlawful for any political committee to accept or receiﬁe a

corporate contribution.

11. On its 1980 August Monthly Report, Respondent did

not disclose $98,017.60 in debts in excess of $500, and

understated its disclosed debts by $57,648.43.

12. Respondent has not amended its August Monthly

m ]

A Report to reflect the $155,666.03 in undisclosed and understated
o debts.

< 13. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (8) states in part that each

Lond report required to be filed shall disclose the amount and nature

of outstanding debts and obligations owed. See also 11 C.F.R.

8

§ 104.3(4).
14. 11 C.F.R. § 104.1]1 states that a debt, obligation,

or other promise to make an expenditure, the amount of which is

$500 or less, shall be reported as of the time payment is made or

no later than 60 days after the obligation is incurred, whichever

comes first. Any loan, debt, or obligation, the amount of which

is over $500, shall be reported as of the time of the

transaction.

15. Respondent has not provided the Commission access

to detailed invoices from its media agent, Rafshoon



O

Communications, Inc., so that media placement allocations might
be verified.

16. 11 C.F.R. § 9033.1(a) (1) provides that, for the
purpose of receiving Presidential primary matching fund payments,
the candidate has the burden of proving that expenditures by the
candidate, the principal campaign committee or any authorized
committee are qualified campaign expenses.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

B. Respondent accepted $37,100.48 in excessive
contributions from individuals, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 44la(f).

C. Respondent received corporate contributions totaling
$883.56, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

D. Respondent on its 1980 August Monthly Report did not
disclose $98,017.60 in excess of $500 and understated its
disclosed debts by $57,648.43, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(8), 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d) and § 104.11.

E. Respondent will file an amendment to its August Monthly
Report to reflect the $155,666.03 in undisclosed and understated
debts.

F. During the time of the audit, Respondent failed to
furnish the Commission with requested documentation to verify
media placement allocations in violation of 11 C.F.R..

§ 9033.1(a)(1).

G. Respondent agrees to make the following information and

documents available to the Commission staff concerning the

Rafshoon Communication media expenditures.
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1. An explanation of the methodology used by Rafshoon
Communication, Inc. in allocating media expenditures between each
of the states.

2. For each state, the total dollar amount of media
time and space purchased and allocated to the state.

3. For each state, computer summaries of media
purchase contracts. These summafies must provide the same

information and otherwise be similar to the sample computer

summary which was supplied informally to the Audit Division by

counsel. (The total dollar amount reported by the computer

summaries added to any communication paid to Rafshoon
Communications must equal the total payments from the Respondent
to Rafshooon Communications.)

4. An explanation of the computer summaries, including
but not limited to an explanation of the codes used on the
computer summaries.

5. An explanation of the policy and procedures used
when broadcast stations refunded or credited monies to Respondent
for media time which was purchased but not used.

6. For each broadcast station, the total dollar amount
of media time purchase by the Respondent and the total dollar
amount allocated to each state.

7. For specific media buys, selected at thé discretion
of the Audit Division, original documentation from the broadcast

station which shows:




a. the dollar amount of the media purchased

contract (if such documentation is not available, a copy of the

media purchase contract);

b. the number of broadcasts actually run by the

broadcast station;

c. the dates on which the broadcasts were run;

d. the amount of any refund or credit for any

media time which was purchased but not used.

The sample of media buys selected will be drawn from New

Hampshire, Maine, Iowa and their surrounding states. The

documentation shall be pulled from the Rafshoon files by or in

the presence of Audit Division personnel.

8. If errors are ascertained in the course of the

audit, the Audit Division reserves its right to proceed with

other procedures and request such other information as would

wy insure a complete and accurate audit. ft any potential

violations are discovered as a result of the Audit, the

Commission reserves it right to proceed with an enforcement

action or bring a legal proceeding pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

VI. MUR 1353

A, Pertinent facts in this matter are as followé:

1. Respondent, Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee,

Inc., is the principal campaign committee for Presidential

candidate Jimmy Carter in the 1980 primary election.
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2. On or about February 21, 1980, Respondent held a

fundraising event at the Silver Palace Restaurant in New York

City.

3. Respondent accepted $9,100 in cash receipts in

increments of $100 or more at this event through its agents,

Esther Kee and others.

4. Said receipts were not segregated by contributor

and inaccurate and inadequate records were kept of the actual

cash contributors.

i
i

%

S. Respondent's agents purchased money orders at the

;" Manhattan Savings Bank, with the cash receipts in increments of
i $100 or more, on or about February 28, 1980, without consulting
f: with, or acquiring the consent of the actual cash contributors.
= 6. Respondent's agents attributed the money orders
x thereby purchased to persons without having evidence that such
= persons were the actual cash contributors; many of the
(5]

attributees were employees of the Silver Palace Restaurant.

8

7. Respondent's agents signed the remitter's signature

lines of money orders rather than the actual contributors.

8. Seeking Presidential Primary Matching Funds,

respondent furnished the money orders here involved to the

Commission in Submission #14 (certified for payment by the

Commission on June 4, 1980) and Submissin $17 (certified for

payment by the Commission on July 16, 1980).

9. As a result of the above submissions and

certifications, Respondent received $7,130.35 in Presidential

Primary Matching funds.
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WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

B. Esther Kee and other volunteers, acting as Respondent's

agents, failed to keep accurate contributor records in violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 432(c).

C. Esther Kee and other volunteers, acting as Respondent's

agents, received cash contributions in increments of $100 or more

from six individuals, and, where cash contributions aggregated in

excess of $100 from an individual, Respondent failed to return

the amount over $100 cash to the contributor, in violation of 1l

C.F.R. § 110.4(c) (2).

D. The money orders involved in this matter represent

contributions by cash. Moreover, the money orders involved in

this matter were signed by Respondent's agents, and not by the

actual contributors. The written instruments were not

accompanied by written documents signed by the actual

----- ‘ contributors.

Therefore, the money orders involved in this

matter are not matchable.

E. Respondent shall repay $7,130.35 to the Secretary of the

U.S. Treasury, which is the amount equal to the amount of

Presidential primary matching funds improperly paid under

11 C.F.R. § 9038.2(a) (1). Respondent will make such repayment

pursuant to this agreement in lieu of following the procedures

set forth at 11 C.F.R. §§ 9038.2(a) (3), 9038.2(b), 9038.2(c),

9038.2(d) and 9038.2(e), and the analogous provisions of Chapter

96 of Title 26, United States Code.




VII. MUR 1389

A. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Carter-Mondale Reelection Committee,

Inc., is the principal campaign committee for Presidential

candidate Jimmy Carter in the 1980 general election.

2. Respondent consists of two reporting entities, the

*General Fund" which operates with funds received under 26 U.S.C.

§ 9006 (b) and the "Compliance Fund" which is established in

accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 9003.3.

Vsl 3. Repondent made two expenditures totaling $4,507.66

from its General Fund account which were for fundraising events

relating to the Compliance Fund.

4. 11 C.F.R. § 9004.4(b) states that a candidate shall

not use payments received under 11 C.F.R. Part 9005 to solicit

contributions to a legal and accounting fund established pursuant

to 11 C.F.R. § 9003.3(a).
e 5. On November 13, 1980, the Committee Compliance Fund

paid a telephone expenditure totaling $227,030.99 for the General

Fund. The expenditure was reported in the appropriate General

Fund report and the Compliance Fund was reimbursed in

approximately one month.

6. Respondent's Compliance Fund made nine expenditures

totaling $57,824.19 for telephone and general travel ;xpenses

related to General Fund activity. The expenditures were

disclosed in the General Fund reports. These expenditures were

offset against the Due-to-General fund account which reflected a
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total of $51,592.07 in the General Funds disbursements made for

Compliance Fund expenses.

7. Respondent's Compliance Fund was reimbursed by the

General Fund for the unreimbursed portion of telephone and travel

expenses totaling $6,232.12.

8. Respondent made from the Compliance fund four

disbursements totaling $25,484.90 for items which were General

Fund expenses. The expenditures were for a campaign trip by the

First Lady, a dinner at the Vice President's mansion, and a

0 reihbursement for expenses described as for “"tactical press

relations".

9. Respondent's Compliance Fund was reimbursed from the

General Fund for $25,484.90 in General Fund expenses, and the

expenditures were itemized in an amendment to the April 10, 1981

report.

o 10. Respondent's Compliance Fund paid for 100% of the

payroll for finance, budget, and legal cost centers and all

The Commission’'s audit staff determined that

computer costs.

$77,815.82 in payroll should have been paid by the General Pund

and $23,264.43 in computer rental and operation costs should have

been paid by the General Fund.

1ll. Respondent's Compliance Fund was reimbursed for the

General Fund's share of computer costs and salaries for legal,

finance, and budget personnel, totaling $101,080.25. The

reimbursement was itemized in an amendment to the April 10, 1981

Report.
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12. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 9003.3(a) (2) (1),

contributions to a Compliance fund may only be used to defray

legal and accounting costs provided to ensure compliance with the

Act, to defray any civil and criminal penalties, to make

repayments under 11 C.F.R. § 9007.2, to defray the cost of

soliciting contributions to the compliance fund, and to make a

loan to the General Fund to defray qualified campaign expenses

incurred prior to the expenditure report period or prior to the

receipt of matching funds.

V) 13. Respondent made eleven disbursements totaling

$19,501,000 from its General Fund to Rafshoon Communications,

Inc. for media expenses. Respondent has not provided access to

detailed invoices from Rafshoon Communication, Inc. so that

qualified campaign expenses may be verified.

o 14. 11 C.F.R. § 9003.5(a) states that the candidate has

the burden of proving that disbursements made by the candidate or

any authorized committee(s) are qualifiéd campaign expenses. The'

candidate and his authorized committees shall obtain and furnish

to the Commission at its request any evidence regarding qualified

campaign expenses made by the candidate, all authorized

committees and all agents thereof.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

B. Respondent violated 11 C.F.R. § 9004.4(b) by making

fundraising expenditures relating to its Compliance Fund from its

General Fund account.

C. Respondent violated 11 C.F.R. § 9003.3(a)(2)(i) by

using Compliance Fund monies to defray General Fund expenses.
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D. At the time of the audit, Respondent failed to furnish

the Commission with requested documentation to verify media

placement expenses in violation of 11 C.F.R. § 9003.5(a).

E. Respondent shall make the following information and

documents available to the Commission staff concerning the

Rafshoon Communication media expenditures:

1. Computer summaries of media purchase contracts.

These summaries must provide the same information and otherwise

be similar to the sample computer summary which was supplied

informally to the Audit Division by the counsel. (The total

dollar amount reported by the computer summaries added to any

commission paid to Rafshoon Communications must equal the total

payments from the Respondent to Rafshoon Communications.)

2. An explanation of the computer summaries, including

3

but not limited to an explanation of the codes used on the

computer summaries.

)

3. An explanation of the policy and procedures used

when broadcast stations refunded or credited monies to Respondent

for media time which was purchased but not used.

4. For specific media buys, selected at the discretion

of the Audit Division, original documentation from the broadcast

station which shows:

a. the dollar amount of the media puréhase

contract (if such documentation is not available, a copy of the

media purchase contract);

b. the number of broadcasts actually run by the

broadcast station;
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c. the date on which the broadcasts were run; and

d. the amount of any refund or credit for any

media time which was purchased but not used.

The documentation shall be pulled from the Rafshoon files by or

in the presence of Audit Division personnel.

5. If errors are ascertained in the course of the

audit, the Audit Division reserves its right to proceed with

other procedures and request such other information as would

If any potential

insure a complete and accurate audit.

violations are discovered as a result of the Audit, the

| Commission reserves its right to proceed with an enforcement

action or bring a legal proceeding pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

WHEREFORE, Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc. ("CMPC")
("CMRC") have

and the Carter/Mondale Relection Committee, Inc.

agreed to the following general provisions which are applicable

to MURs 1284, 1361, 1353 and 1389.

VIII. CMPC and CMRC will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of Thirteen thousand

dollars ($13,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

IX. CMPC and CMRC agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Electioh Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
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agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XII. CMPC and CMRC shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the aate this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission, except that the repayment required by

Paragraph VI.E may be made within ninety (90) days from the date
this agreement becomes effective.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

N40 .84

3
3\

7f BY:
o Date Kenne A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

// 4 / 8 3 Carter/Mondale Presidential

Datg / Commitflee, Inc.
BY: ﬂéﬁ%\

ITS: /an -

/Z// ﬁ 3 Carter/Mondale Reelection
[/ 7/

Committe®, Inc.

Date

BY:

I7S: Couagel”




MRs 1284, 1353, 1361, and 1389

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Bmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Comission Executive Session on February 1, 1983, do hereby certify that
the Camuission decided by a vote of 51 to approve the conciliation
agreement submitted with the General Counsel's January 24, 1983 report
in the above-captioned matters.

Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and McGarry votsd

affirmatively for the decision; Camissioner Reiche dissented.

Attest:

J Marjorie W. Bmmons &
Secretary of the Cammission

L




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /JODY C. msou?’c“/(
DATE: JANUARY 27, 1983 |

COMMENTS RE: MURS 1284, 1353, 1361, and 1389:
Memorandum to the Commission dated 1-24-83

SUBJECT :

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's

ﬂ Al (] 1 . - »
vote sheet with comments regarding his objection to

this matter, for record ourposes only.

83040384 ]

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20<063

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W /J0DY C. RANSOM M

JANUARY 25, 1983
OBJECTION - MURs 1284, 1353, 1361, 1389

Memorandum to the Conmission dated
January 24, 1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, January 24, 1983 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner BHarris

Commissioner McDonald

Conmissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, February 1, 1983.




January 24, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
PROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT : MURs 1284, 1353, 1361 and 1389

Please hzwe the attached Memo to the Commission
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis
as a sensitive matter. Thank you.

Attaciment

cc: Thedford




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION i A -.r
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 E: )

JAN 7 (a, Am 20

January 24, 1983

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

MURs 1284, 1353, 1361 and 1389

» —

Attached for the Commission's approval is a conciliation
acreement signed by Douglas Huron, counsel for the Carter/Mondale
Presidential Committe, Inc. ("CMPC") and the Carter/Mondale
feelection Committee, Inc. ("CMRC").

1
i

: The Office of General Counsel :ecommends.that the Coumission'
accept the attached agreement in settlement of MURs 1284, 1353,
1361, 1389 and to close the files.

- 3 e

Attachments
- 1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Letter to Buron
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Decerkter 16, 1982

cce. D. Josegh, Escuire
Joel Joseph & Associates
4801 Massachusetts Ave., N.W,
Suite 400
- - Washington, .D.C. 20016

Ko MUR 13535

(S&ndy McLean)

-
2

Dear Mr. Jbééph:

7

On March 2, 1982, the Commission found reason to
believe that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f,
a2 provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1271, as amended ("the Act") in connection with the
above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its
file as it pertains to your client. The file will be
made part of the public record within 30 days after
this matter has been closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. Should you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

8 3040384

"The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until
the entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify
you when the entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Michael Dymersky at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Associate Géneral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

arceret F. McCormick, Esquire
Lecal Department, AFL-CIO
Room 804 g

815 lé6éth Street, N.W.

) RE: MUR 1353
e e P . . (Esther Kee) .

Washington, D.C.--20006

Dear Ms. McCormick:

On March 2, 1982, the Commission found reason to believe
that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f, a provision
ci the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") in connection with the above referenced MUR.
However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close its file as it pertains to your client. The file
will be made part of the public record within 30 days after
this matter has been closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. Should you wish to submit any
m aterials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the
entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you
when the entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Michael Dymersky at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General 3 ;

Associate Genéral Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

December 16, 1982

_ Douglas B. Huron
_Stexn and Buron . . .

Yamashipe Agenue - NOWH 2

Lashxngtcn, D.C. 20009 R -
CHENNE ‘m ‘Re: MURs 1284, 1353, 1361, 1389

Dear Mr. Huron:

On November 30, 1982, the Commission determined there is
prcbable cause to believe that the Carter/Mondale Reelection

(v} Committee, Inc. committed violations of the Code of Federal
= Regulations and determined to take no further action with regard
# to the viclaticn of 11 C.F.R. § 90C4.7(k){5). On December 14,

3 1982, the Commission determined to take no further action against
the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.'s violation of

T 2 U.S.C. § 441f and 26 U.S.C. § 9042(c) (1) (A); and approved the

. sending of the attached conciliation agreement in settlement of

MURs 1284, 1353, 1361 and 1389.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement,

[ please sign and return it along with the civil penalty to the
Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for the

civil penalty to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or sugcestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford at=.
(202)523-4529.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MWASHINCTON D C 20462

~ Douglas B. Huron

'Stein and Ruron - ST s
1619 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. = ]
washingten, D.C. 20009 '

~ | | Re: MURs 1284, 1353, 1361, 1389

zear Mr. Huron:

On November 30, 1982, the Commission determined there is

< probable cause to believe that the Carter/Mondale Reelection
Committee, Inc. committed violations of the Code of Federal
e Reculations and determined to take no further action with regard

to the violation of 11 C.F.R. § 9004.7(b) (5). On December 14,
1982, the Commission determined to take no further action against
the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.'s violation of

2 U.S.C. § 441f and 26 U.S.C. § 9042 (c) (1) (A); and approved the
sending of the attached conciliation agreement in settlement of

MURs 1284, 1353, 1361 and 1389.

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement,
please sign and return it along with the civil penalty to the
Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that the
Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for the
civil penalty to the U.S. Treasurer.

I1f you have any guestions or suggestions for changes in the-.
enclcsec conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford at

120z)523-4529°.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Margaret P. McCormick, Esquire
liegal Department, AFL-CIO
Room 804

e 815 lst.!‘ sm‘.t' “o".
washington, D.C. " 20006 10 , -

) RE: MUR 1353
o N } : (Esther Kee):

Dear Ms. McCormick:

On March 2, 1982, the Commission found reason to believe

< that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f, a provision
of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

Lo ("the Act") in connection with the above referenced MUR.

X However, after considering the circumstances of this matter,

‘ the Commishébon has determined to take no further action

o and close its file as it pertains to pour client. The file
will be made part of the public record within 30 days aftex

N this matter has been closed with respect to all other

respondents involved. Sbhould you wish to submit any
m aterials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the

entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify you
when the entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Michael Dymersky at 523-4057.

Six.lcere 1y,
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Joel D. Joseph, Esquire
Joel Joseph & Associates

3801 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Suite 400 :
washington, D.C. 20016

o . RE:. MUR 1353
- (Sandy McLean)

Dear Mr. Joseph:

On March 2, 1982, the Commission found reason to
= believe that your client had violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f¢,
a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act”) in connection with the
above referenced MUR. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission has

- determined to take no further action and close its
file as it pertains to your client. The file will be
made part of the public record within 30 days after
this matter has been closed with respect to all other
respondents involved. Sbauld you wish to submit any
materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days.

8 3040

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437¢g
(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until
the entire matter is closed. The Commission will notify
you when the entire file has .been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Michael Dymersky at %20624057.

Sincerely,

S
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MJRs 1284, 1361, 1353, 1389

CERTIFICATION
» Mexrjcrie W. EBmmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Comission Bxecutive Sessicn cn December 14, 1982, @o hereby certify that
the Comissicn decidec by 2 vote of 4-2 ©o tzke the fcllowing acticns with
Tespect t© the above-captioned matters:

1. With resocect t© MJUR 13583 -

.zkeﬂo‘u._'macnmacz_-:sts.mdvcrestemcmem
file as t© her;

take no further acticn against Isther Kee anc close the
file 2s to her;

tzke no firther action against the Carter/Mondale Presidential
Camuittee, Inc. with regard 4o possible violatiems of 2 U.S.C.
§441f =nd 26 U.S.C. §9042(c) (1) (A) , but procesd with the
remaining possible viclations of 2 U.S.C. §432(c) and

11 C.F.R. §110.4(c) (2); and,

d) approve and send &mmmmm
. =nd Psther Xee sw:iatbem Oumal‘.s""“?*--_
:rqxrt wm:*., 1982.




Certification for MURs 1284, 1361, 1353, and 1389
December 14, 1982

Camissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and McGarry voted

affirmatively for the decisions; - Camissioners Aikens and Reiche

dissented.
Attest:

- ”z f/’/i é zt) L | 3 MQ_& C/W K

Date . o/ Marjorie W. Exmons
: Secretary of the Camnission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

. PROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. msonam
_ . DATE: . DECEMBER 9, 1982
SUBJECT: OBJECTIONS -  MURS® 1284, 1361, 1353, 1389

General Counsel's Report signed
December 3, 1982

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on December 6, 1982 at 4:00.

Commissioners Reiche and Aikens submitted objections

58 4

on December 8, 1982.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the

executive session of Tuesday, December 14, 1982.

8 39240



December 6, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJBCT: MURs 1284, 1361, 1353, 1389

-

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

disttibuted fo the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you. |

Attachment

=c: Thedford
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION o
B2DEC6 alp: 56

In the Matter of .

Carter/Mondale Presidential MURs 1284, 1361, 1353, 1389
Committee, Inc. ‘ :
Carter/Mondale Reelection
Co-i tt" '__1an I




B. MUR 1353 Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.
1.  Respondent Sandy Oreste (a.k.a. -Carolyn McLean and Sandy
™\ McLean) - —
On March 2, 1982, the Commission concluded that there was
reason to believe that Sandy Oreste violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f.

Her response asserted that as secretary to the Primary

-
-+
(on )
s
o
Fade )

Committee's :director of fundraising amvities, BEvan Dobelle, she

was exclusively involvod dn clerical tasks. (httachaent JV) .

Her clerical duties happened to include the p:epa:ation -of

contributor cards from information on money orders submitted to

the Committee by Esther Kee. These mhey orders are the subject

of this MUR.and represent funds contributed to the Comittee at. a

fundraiser in New York City. | |
Oreste's résponse as .well as the factual bacnkgronna so far

adduced, make it clear that while she was the only paié_Comittee

/
f
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agent actually at the Silver Palace .Restuarant fundraiser, she

was not involved with the failure of other volunteer Committee
agents to.keep accurate records of cash contributions madé by
many attendees. Contributions she accepted, if any, were made
entirely by p¥rsonal check. 1In addition, Oreste asserté that she
had difficulty communicating with the participﬁnts of the
principally Asian-American event. Moreover, even though she was
the only paid Committee agént present, she was not fﬁnctioning as
the individual primarily responsible for overseeing the
Committee's benefit. As the organizer of the fundraiser, this
function fell to Esther Kee. It is also evident that Oreste was
not involved in the purchasing of money orders with the cash
proceeds of the fundraiser, nor the piacing of names and other
‘information derived from lists of attendees_on those money
orders. She was merely involved in the preparation of
contributor information cards from the money orders previously
ptepaied by Kee and other volunteers, and thereafter submitted to
the Committee by Kee.

 Available evidence makes it difficult to maintain that
Oreste knew that the money orders brought to the Committee by Kee
bore names of people who had not contributed - - including
waiters and cooks employed by the. host restauvrant. Therefore,
the General Counsel recommends that tbe Commission take mo
further action against Oreste, and close the file as to her.

‘2. "Respondent Esther Kee

On March 2, 1982, the Commission concluded that there was
reason to believe that Esther Kee violated 2 U.s.c;/s 441f. Kee




d‘4-

argues that she neither made contributions in the names'of‘othgr;

as the Act and Commission regulations define the offense,:no:

concealed.the identities of cash contributors, deliberately or

otherwise, when she placed names of people who were at the Silver

Palaée Resta&&ant fundraiser on money7orders purchased with the

cash proceeds. (Attachment III).

No contrary evidence exits which would dispute the fact that

the fundraiser attendees who gained admission to the event by

contributing cash did so by using funés from their own personal

accounts and in their own names. Therefore, the actual tender of

cash at the Silver Palace did not violate 2 U.S.C. § 441f at that

point in either its contribution or its acceptance. As the

a2 individual principally responsible for the Committee's Silver

Palace event, Kee delivered the proceeds derived therefrom to the

Committee. These proceeds included cash. Apparently as a

recordkeeping tool, the Committee requested Kee to secure

moneybrdets in place of the cash. On the advice of her husband,

an attorney, she agreed. 1In her efforts to comply, Kee strove to

ensure that the actual cash contributors would be aware of her

intended actions on their and the Committee's behalf (See

affidavits from other volunteers at pp 14-18 of attachment III).

And, upon learning the extent of-the‘diﬁticulty she would'fice in

correctly attributing the money orders -to the actual cash’

contributors, Kee quickly compiled the disparate lists -of those

e in attendance at the fundraiser, and made every effortﬁté

f  distinguish those who might have contributed in °‘s§b She did

/
7 -
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her best with the inadequate recordg and presented money’ordets
to the Committee bearing names and other information of thoso who
attended Epe event and might have, in her judgment, contributed
cash. It is evident from the record that at no time did Kee
inte;tionall;\act in ; way toward the cash prqoceeds which was
inconsistent with the interests of either the actual cash
contributors (they wanted their money in what ever form to
benefit the Committee) or the Committee (as mentioned above, the
money order form was at that time intended to be solely a
recordkeeping tool. Indeed, contributor information cards were
prepared by Sandy Oreste based on the information on the face of
the money orders).

Based on the facts developed from the existing evidence of
.Kee's actions with respect to the cash (ind'Eubsequently money
order) proceeds, there appears to be no support in the General
Counsel's view.for a recommendation of probable cause to believe
that Kee violated Section 441f. Therefore, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission take:mo further -action-against

~ 'Kee, and close “the-file as~to her. - i «=-=*
3. Resﬁondent Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee
On May 5, 1981, the Commission determined that there was
reason to believe that the Primary pq?mittee‘violated 2 U.S.C.
-§ 441f. 1In addition, on.March 2, 1982,.¥he CQ-nissiopjfound
reason to believe that the Committee vioclated 2 n.é.c.fs 432(c),

11 C.F.R. -§ 110.4(c) (2) -and 26 U.S.C. § 9042(c) (1) (A)




‘_thé é;;lit;i§§j 

findings in this matter are reflective of the belief that the
Committee may have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f and 26 U.S.C.
§ 9042(c), |
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C. MUR 1389 Carter/Mondale Reelection c«:_ittce.;:[a;:.
On November 30, 1982, the COniuion tmd:p:obabhmuu ‘0 -

bglieve that the Carter/llondale Reelection CO-ittce ’viohted
11 C.F.R. §§ 9004.4(b), 9003.3(a) (2) (i) and 9003.5(8)-,

i e e i
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" DISCUSSION OF CIVIL PEMALTY

IV. RECOMMENDATION

1. With respect to MUR 1353, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission:

.. a) Take no further action against Samly Oreste and close

the file as to her;

b) Take no further action against Esther Kee and close

the file as to her:

c) Jhke no further action against the Cartez/londale
'?tesidential cgllittee, Inc. with tegaxd'tO'pocsible-vimn:taon "55‘

Of 2 U.5.C. § 441f and 26 U.5.C. § 9042 (e) @y, bnt.ftocooa

with the. :enaining_possible violations of.z n.s C. s 432(c1~and
11 C.F.R. § 110.4(c)(2), and.

notification letters to Sandy o:este and‘zsthe: x.e.

o




Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kerineth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

~Acttachments
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In the Matter -of
Carter/Mcndale Presidential) MIRs 1284, 13€1, 1353, 1389
Comittee, Inc. ) ‘
. ‘Carter/Momdale Reelection )
q:.-rmittee. Inc. )

CERTIFICRTION

I, Marijorie V. Bmcns, Recording Secretary for the Federal
flection Comission Executive Sessicn cn Noverber 30, 1982, do
hereby certify that the Comission took the following actions with
respect t© the above-czsticned mettes: |

1.

Decmedbyavote of 50 to

a) Find probsble cause to believe that Carter/Mondale
. Reelection Committee, Inc. viclated 11 C.F.R. .
359004 4B), ‘9003.3(&‘) 12) 3) mﬂ?ODB.S(a)..‘mB
-~"+"";.-'...' [ = '-~~..—:.
. D) ‘rakeﬁo:furazrm ag:mst the mmm
.. . . Reelection Comuittee, :mc.mth:spect-mﬂn '
v:.o]mm of 11 C.F.R. $9004.7 (b) (5). U

: Commissioners Elliott, Barzis, demﬂ.d !u;anyana .
md:ewtedaffmuvely.ﬁ:ﬁxem o:mnsswner
=) .‘mkenswasmt-presen :.ta:ha.:..eofﬂze




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

‘Car ter/Mondale rruidenthl

MURs 1284, 1361, 1353, 1389
. Committee, Inc.
Ca:to:/uondale Reelection
Committee, Inc.

-
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brief was filed by Buron in August of this yeat- ‘!‘hia :repo:t

will discuss each matter and make further :ecomendations to +the
Commission.

imtigatiu cnge: MUR 1389 has been br:ldeamd
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On July 13, 1982, the Commission found probable cause to
pelieve that the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) with respect to MUR 1284 and 2 U.S.C.
§§ 44la(f), 434(b) (8), 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(4), 104.11,
and 9033 l(a)rl) with respect to MUR 1361. Thg :espondent was

sent separate agreements in settlement of these matters.

/

‘

B. MOUR 1353 Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc.

Sindis AnegpondentiSanQY Oreste (a.k.a. Carolyn McLean and Sandy

‘On nﬁrch 2, 1982, the Commission concluded that there was
Teason to believe that Sandy Oreste violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. 1In
a tesponse‘on her behalf (See attachment IV) ) Joel Joseph asserts
1; that as secretary to the Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee,
.. Imc.'s ("the Committee") director of fundraising activities, Evan
A Dobelle, Oreste was exclusively involved in clerical tasks. BHer

clerical duties happened to include the preparation of




~&Y

contributor cards from information on money orders suhniétid to

the Committee by Esther Kee. These money orders are the iubject

of the instant MUR, and represent funds contributed to the

Committee at a fundraiser in New York City.

Mr. Josebh's resﬁbnse as well as the factual background so

far adduced, make it clear that while Oreste was the oniy paid

Committee agent actually at the Silver Palace Restuarant y

fundraiser, she was not involved with the failure of other

volunteer Committee agents to keep accurzte records of cash

contributions made by many attendees. Contributions she

accepted, if any, were made entirely by personal check. In

addition, Joseph suggests that language incompatibilities caused

C on Oreste to be unable to communicate with &nd understané otheres at

the principally Asian-American event. Moreover, even though she

was the only paid Committee agent present, she was not

functioning as the individual primarily responsible for

overseeing the Committee's benefit. As the organizer of the

fundraiser, this function fell to Esther Kee. It is also evident

that Oreste was not involved in the purchasing of momqyﬁozaezs

with the cash proceeds‘of the fundraiser, nor the placing of

names and other information derived from lists of attendees on

those money orders. She was merely involvedyin the preparation

of contributor information cards from the money orders previously

prepared by Kee and other volunteers, and thereafter submitted to

the Committee by Kee.
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Available evidence makes it difficult to maintain that
Oreste knew that the money orders brought to the Committee by Kee
ﬁore names of people who had not contributed - - including
waiters and cooks employed by the host restaurant. Therefore,

the General Counsel recommends that the Commission take no

further action against Oreste; and close the file as to her.

2. Respondent Esther Kee

N

the Commission concluded that there was

On March 2, 1982,

reeson to believe that Esther Kee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. In &

response on her behalf, (See attachment I11I), Margaret McCormick

maintains that Kee neither made contributions in the names of

cthers as the Act and Commission regulations define the offense,
. ~t- conceale¢ the identities of cash cc:t:;;,tors, deliberately

6! otherwise, when she placed names of people who were at the

Silver Palace Restaurant fundraiser on money orders purchased

with the cash proceeds.

No contrary evidence exits which would dispute the fact that

Fz0403584

.Lthe fumd:aiset attendees who gained admission to the evcntAuy

f;eontxibutxng cash did so by using funds from their own personal

Therefo:e, the actual tender of

accounts and in their own names.

" cash at the Silver Palace did not violate 2 U.5.C. § 441f at that

<. point in either its contribution or its acceptance. as the
~ individual principally responsible for the Committee's Silver

’glaalace event, Kee delivered the proceeds derived therefrom to the

Committee. These proceeds inciﬁded cash. Apparently as a

recordkeeping tool, the Committee regquested Kee to secure money



orders in place of the cash. On the advice of herghhsband, an

attorney, she agreed. In her efforts to comply, KQg strove to
ensure that the actual cash contributors would be aware of her
intended actions on their and the Committee's behﬁlf (See
.affidavits from other volunteers at pp 14-18 of attachment 1I1).
And, uﬁon learning the extent of the difficulty sﬁe would face in
cérrectly attributing the money orders to the aqtual cash 5
® contributors, Kee quickly compiled the disparate lists of those
in attendance at th; fundraiser, and made every effort to -
distinguish those who might have contributed in cash. She did
her best with the inadeguate records and presented money orders
to the Committee bearing names and other informétion of those thg
2attencded the event and might have, in her juégmént, contributed
‘Acash. It is evident from the recoré that 2t no time did Ree
intentionally &act in & way towaré the cash proceeds which was
inconsistent with the interests of either the actual cash
contributors (they wanted their money in what ever form to
benefit the Committee) or the Committee (as mentioned above, the
money order form was at that time intended to be solely 2 -
recé:dkeeping too}. Indeed, contributor information cards were
prepared by Sandy Otesté based@ on the information on the face of
the money orders). - -
Based on the facts developed from the existing evidence of
RKee's actions with respect to the cash (and subseguently money
orGer) proceeds, there appears to be no support in the General

Counsel's view for a recommendation of probable cause to believe
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that Kee violated Section 441f. Therefore, the Genorul‘CQunsol

recommends that the Commission take no further action against
Rée, and close the file as to her.

3. Respondent Carter/Mondale Presidentjial Committee

On May 5, 1981, the Commission determined that thérc was

reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. 1In

’.
7

addition, on March 2, 1982, the Commission found ieisob to

®believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(c), 11 C.F.R.

§ 110.4(c)(2) and 26 U.S.C. § 9042 (c) (1) (2) :




,the COumispion

- -

£indings in this matter are reflective of the. belief that the

CONmittee nay have violated 2 U.S.C. s 441£ and 26 U. s c.
§ 9042(c), ' -




-

C. MUR 1389 Car;er/ﬂondale Reelection Committee,‘rnc.

6p July 8, 1982, a brief stating the position o£,£§e General
¢ounse1‘on the legal and factual issues of this matter}éas_sent
to Douglas BHuron, counsel for the Ca:ter/Mohdale Reeleciion-
.Committee, Inc. ("the Commiftee'). The brief recommended that
the Ccmmission find probeble cause to believe the Committee
vicleteé 11 C.F.R. §§ 9004.4(b), 9003.3(&)(2)(i), and
€003 5 (a)and to take no further acticniwith respect'to the 1)
C.T.2. § 9004.7(b)(5) violation. Mr. Huron recuested a fifteen

€z extension which w : te Cffice of General Counsel

on July 28, 1982.

The Committee filed e letter dated August 13, 1982 in
response to the OGC brief. The Office of General Counsel's
position is stated in the July 8, 1982 Btief.

The Office of General Counsel tecomnends findingfyzobable
cause to. believe that the Carte:/uondale Reelection cguuittee.
Inc. violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 9004.4(b), 9003.3(a)(2) (i), and
9003.5(a) and taking no further action with respect to the

Committee's violation of 11 C.F.R. § 9004. 7(b) (5).




IXII. DISCUSSION O?'C;VIL PENALTY

IV. RECOMMENDATION
"l. With respect to MUR 1389, the Off}Ee of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission:

a) Find probable cause to be}ieve that Carter/Mondale
Reelection Committee, Inc. violated 11 C.F.R. §§ 9004.4(b),
8003.3(a) (2) (1) and 9003.5(a); and,

. b). Take no fu:ther action agaiust the Carter/Mondale
Reelection Committee, Inc. with respect to the violation of
11 C.F.R. § 9004.7(b) (5). . |

2. With respect to MUR 1353, the Offig; of General Counsel

recommends that the Commission:

a) Take no further action against Sandy Oreste and

close the file as to her:
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b) Take no further action against Esther Kee and

close the file as to her;

3;

d)-. Take no.- further action against the Carter/Mondale

Presidential Committee, Inc. with regard to possible violations

'of 2 U.S.C. § 441f and 26 U.S.C. § 9042.(c) (1) (A); and,

e) Approve and authorization sending of the attached

notification letters to Sandy Oreste and Esther Kee.

i}

Sk e

040384239
/
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General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 15, 1982

Douglas B. Huron

Stein and Huron

1619 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Re: MUR 1361

Dear Mr. Huron:

On July 13, 1982, the Commission determined there is
probable cause to believe that the Carter/Mondale Presidential
Committee, Inc. committed violations of the Pederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Specifically, the Commission
found probable cause to believe that your client violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a), 44la(f), 434(b)(8), and 11 C.F.R.

§$ 104.3(d), 104.11, and 9033.1(a) (1) and no probable cause to
believe that your client violated 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a) with respect
to the Mississippi Bank.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclosed a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, please sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202)523-4057.

General Counsel
Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Comnission Executive Session on July 13, 1982, do hereby

certify that the Camission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1361:

0

1. Find probable cause to believe that Carter/Mondale
Presidential Comittee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
§§441b(a), 441la(f), 434(b) (8), and 11 C.F.R. §§104.3(d),
104.11 and 9033.1(a) (1).

2

2. Find no probable cause to believe that Carter/Mondale
Presidential Conmittee is in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a) with regard to a corporate contribution
from the Mississippi Bank.

3. Initiate conciliation with the letter and conciliation
agreement attached to the General Counsel's July 1, 1982
report in this matter.

830404384

Camissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7-/%/-&2, 7Wﬁ_£wd/

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




July 1, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons
FROM: George Demougeot
SUBJECT: MUR 1361

Please have the attached General Counsel®s Report
distributed to the Commission for the agenda of July 13, 1982.
Thank you.

Attachment

o
<
o
M
oD
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'BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION!|:

In the Hatti: of

Carter/Mondale Presidential
Committee, Inc.

od

BACKGROUND

The Audit Division referred several matters to the Office of
General Counsel upon completion of its Audit of the
Carter/Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc. ("the Committee®).
Subsequently, the Commission found reason to believg the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a), § 44la(f), § 434(b)(8) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.3(d), § 104.11, and § 9033.1(a) (1). Counsel,
Douglas Huron, responded to the reason to believe notification'on
September 21, 1981.

A brief stating the position of the General Counsel in this
matter was mailed to Mr. Huron on January 4, 1982; he submitted

the attached response on January 22, 1982 (Attachment I).

I. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent's counsel -filed the attached response.

The Office of General Counsel's Légal Analysis of this
matter is contained in the Office of General Counsel brief dated

January 4, 1982.

S
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III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

IV. RECOMMENDATION
The Office of General Counsel recommends finding:

1. Probable cause to believe that Carter/Mondale

'Presidential Committee, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 44lb(a),

g4la(f), 434(b) (8), and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(d), 104.11 and
9033.1(a)(l), and

2. Initiating conciliation with the attached letter

and agreement.

L1662

Dite Charles N. Steele
: General unsel

Kenineth A. Gross
Associate General C unsel

Attachments
I. Huron Response
II. Proposed Letter
III. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 12, 1982

Douglas B. Huron, Esquire
Stein and Huron

1619 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Re: MUR 1361

Dear Mr. Huron:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
September 21, 1981 on behalf of your client, the Carter/Mondale
Presidential Committee, Inc, Based on that response and other
information obtained during investigation of this matter, the
Commission found reason to believe that the Committee had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3) in connection with the above-
captioned MUR. However, after considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
action on this particular violation.

The General Couhsel's Factual and Legal Analysis which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding is attached for your
information. .

If'you have any questions, please direct them to Dolores
Pesce at 523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Lo

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Carter/Mondale Presidential MUR NO. 1361
Committee, Inc. STAFF MEMBER &
TEL. NO:
Dolores Pesce

(202)523-5071

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Based on its audit of the Carter/Mondale Presidential

Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "the Committee”), the Audit

Division referred several matters to the Office of General
Counsel. On July 21, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by = .
receiving corporate contributions of $9,435.60 from the
Mississippi Bank as well as contributions totaling $883.56 from
four other corporate entities. By letter dated September 2], the
Committee submitted a response to the Commission's finding. 1In

addition, the Mississippi Bank submitted a response dated

830403584219¢

August 28 with addendum of August 31, 1981. Based on these

respohses, there is reason to believe that the Committee violated

2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3) by commingling its funds with the personal

funds of W. P. McMullan, Jr., Chairman of the Board and Chief

Executive Officer of the Mississippi Bank.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

As alleged in the Audit referral, the Mississippi Bank

contributed $9,435.60 to the Committee on February 20, 1980. The
bank challenges this allegation with the following explanation.
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In connectioﬁ with a visit made by the former First Lady Rosalynn
Carter to Jackson, Mississippi around December 6, 1979,'the
Committee incurred printing, telephone, postage, shipping and
hotel exéenses totaling $9,435.60. W. P. McMullan, Jr., Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Mississippi Bank,
gserved as finance chairman for the Committee in Mississippi.

According to bank counsel, it was apparently in Mr. McMullan's

bank office that the Committee expenses wefe collected and .

tallied.

In January 1980, Mr. McMullan's secretary made written
. requests to the Committee that it pay a total amoun£ of $9,435.60
for expenses incurred in connection with Mrs. Carter's visit. By
letter dated January 15, she requested $2,008.93 for printing,
telephone, postage, and shipping expenses, and by lgttet dated
January 16, she requested $7,426.67 for hotel expenses. Both
requests stated that the amount due was payable to Mr. McMullan.
On February 20, the Committee sent a check for $9,435.60 payable
to Mr. McMullan at his Mississippi Bank address. He received the
check around February 28. On February 29, his secretary
deposited it into his personal account and then prepared
disbursement checks for the various expenses. The checks were
signed by Mr. McMullan with the designation "Escrow Agent,
Carter-Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc."

This explanation raises the issue of a possible 2 U.S.C.
§ 432(b) (3) violation by the Committee. 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3)

states:




All funds of a political committee shall be

segregated from, and may not be commingled with,

the personal funds of any individual.
In accordance with this provision, Mr. McMullan's deposit of
$9,435.60 in Committee funds into his personal account.was a
prohibited activity. The funds should have been deposited into a-
separate account, designated solely for Committee funds, or the
Committee should have paid for its incurred expenditures
directly. However, the documents provided in the bank response

allow a tiacking of these monies which were disbursed from Mr.

McMullan's account after only one day. Upon consideration of

this mitigating factor, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that the Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), but take no further action.
Recommendafion

Find reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 432(b) (3), but take no further action.




.FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 12, 1982

W. P. McMullan, Jr.

The Mississippi Bank

P.O. Box 979

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Re: MUR 1361
Dear Mr. McMullan:

On March 2, 1982, the Commission found reason to belietve
that you had violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended ("the Act"), in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file as it

"pertains to you. The file will be made part of the public record
within 30 days after this matter has been closed with respect to
all other respondents involved. Should you wish to submit any

materials to appear on the public record, please do so within 10
days.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter is
closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has
been closed.

The General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding is attached for your

information. If you have any questions, please direct them to
Dolores Pesce at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Respondent: W.P. McMullan, Jr. MUR NO,. 1361
STAFF MEMBER &
TEL. NO:
Dolores Pesce
(202)523-5071

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Based on its audit of the Carter/Mondale Presidential

Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "the Committee'),'the Audit
Division referred several matters to the Office of General
‘Counsel. On July 21, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that the the Mississippi Bank violated 2 U.S.C. § 44l1b(a)
by making corporate contributions of $9,435.60 to the Committee.
By letters of counsel dated August 28 and August 31, 1981, the
bank submitted a response to the Commission's findihg. denying
any violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act. B#sed on
that response, there is reason to believe that W.P. McMullan,
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the
Miésissippi Bank, violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3) by commingling
Committee funds with his personal funds.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

As alleged in the Audit referral, the.Mississippi Bank
contributed $9,435.60 to the Committee on February 20, 1980. The
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bank challenges this allegation with the following explanation.

In connection with a visit made by the former First Lady Rosalynn
Carter to Jackson, Mississippi around December 6, 1979, the
Committee incurred printing, telephone, postage, shipping and
hotel expenses totaling $9,435.60. W. P. McMullan, Jr., Chairman.
of the Board and Chief.Executive Officer of the Miésissippi Bank,
served as finance chairman for the Committee in Mississippi.

According to bank counsel,‘it was apparently in Mr. McMullan's

bank office that the Committee expenses were collected and

tallied.

In January 1980, Mr. chullan's'secretary made written
requests to the Committee that it pay a total Amount of $9,435.60
for expenses incurred in connection with Mrs. Carter's visit. By
letter datéd January 15, she requested $2,008.93 for printing,
telephoqe, postage, and shipping expenses, and by letter dated
January 16, she requested $7,426.67 for hotel expenses. Both
requests stated that the amount due was payable to Mr. McMullan.
On February 20, the Committee sent a check for $9,435.60 payable
to Mr. McMullan at his Mississippi Bank address. He received the
check around February 28. On February 29, his secretary
deposited it into his personal account and then prepared
disbursement checks for the various expenses. The checks were
signed by Mr. McMullan with the designation "Escrow Agent,

Carter-Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc."
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This explanation raises the issue of a possible 2 U.S.C.
§ 432(b) (3) violation by Mr. McMullan. 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3)
states: ‘
All funds of a political committee shall be
segregated from, and may not be commingled with,
the personal funds of any individual.
In accordance with this provision, Mr. McMullan's deposit of
$9,435.60 in Committee- funds into his personal account was a
prohibited activity. The funds should have been deposited into a
separate account, designated solely for Committee funds, or the
Committee should have paid for its incurred expenditures -
" directly. However, the documents prbvided in the bank response

allow a tracking of these monies which were disbursed from Mr.

McMullan's account after only one day. Upon consideration of

this mitigating factor, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that W.P. McMullan,
Jr. violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), but take no further action.
Recommendation
Find reason to believe that W.P. McMullan, Jr. violated
2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), but take no further action.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 12, 1982

James A. Peden, Jr.
Stennett, Wilkinson and Ward
P.0O. Box 22627

Jaakson, Mississippi 39205

Re: MUR 1361
Dear Mr. Peden:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was
conducted, the Commission concluded on March 2, 1982, that
there is no probable cause to believe that your client, the
Mississippi Bank, violated the Act. Accordingly, the file
in this matter, numbered MUR 1361, has been closed as it
pertains to your client. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days after it has been closed .
with respect to all other respondents involved. Should you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within 10 days. The
- Commission reminds you, however, that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
remain in effect until the entire matter has been closed. .
The Cgmmission will notify you when the entire file has been
closed.

If you have any questions, contact Dolores Pesce at
(202)523-5071.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel
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'FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

March 12, 1982

Jona Goldrich

Goldrich, Kest and Associates
5150 Overland Avenue

Culver City, California 90230

Re: MUR 1361
Dear Mr. Goldrich:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was’
conducted, the Commission concluded on March 2, 1982, that
there is no probable cause to believe that you violated the
Act. Accordingly, the file in this matter, numbered MUR
1361, has been closed as it pertains to you. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days after
it has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days. The Commission reminds you, however, that
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire
matter has been closed. The Commission will notify you when
the entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, contact Dolores Pesce at
(202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

James A. Peden, Jr.
Stennett, Wilkinson and Ward
P.O. Box 22627

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

MUR 1361
'Deat Mr. Peden:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was
conducted, the Commission concluded on March 2, 1982, that
there is no probable cause to believe that your client, the
Mississippi Bank, violated the Act. Accordingly, the file
in this matter, numbered MUR 1361, has been closed as it
pertains to your client. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days after it has been closed
with respect to all other respondents involved. Should you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within 10 days. The
Commission reminds you, however, that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A)
remain in effect until the entire matter has been closed.
The Commission will notify you when the entire file has been
closed..

If you have any questions, contact Dolores Pesce at
(202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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"FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jona Goldrich

Goldrich, Kest and Associates
5150 Overland Avenue

Culver City, California 90230

MUR 1361
Dear Mr. Goldrich:

This is to advise you that after an investigation was’
conducted, the Commission concluded on March 2, 1982, that
there is no probable cause to believe that you violated the
Act. Accordingly, the file in this matter, numbered MUR
1361, has been closed as it pertains to you. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days after
it has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days. The Commission reminds you, however, that
the confidentiality provisxons of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire
matter has been closed. The Commission will notify you when
the entire file has been closed.

If you have any questxons, contact Dolores Pesce at
(202) 523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1361

W.P. McMullan, Jr.
Carter/Mondale Presidential
Committee, Inc.

- e ) et

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 10,

1982, the Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the sending

of the Revised Factual and Legal Analyses as submitted with

the Memorandum to the Commission dated March S5, 1982.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:
) 7 .
3-10-02 oty 00 Pt
e -
Date Yo Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

83042352342

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-5-82, 5:18
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-8-82, 11:00
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March S, 1962

MEMBBANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. EKayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1361

Please have the attached Memo th the Commission
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Pesce




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 5, 1982

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross m ¥ ﬁ/
Associate General Counsel

MUR 1361 Factual and Legal Analyses

In accordance with the Commission's directive on
March 2, we have added a sentence in the Factual and Legal
Analyses informing respondents what action should have been
taken to avoid a violation (page 3). Also, we have corrected
the statement of fact about the requests for payment sub-
mitted by Mr. McMullan's secretary.(page 2).

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve and send the attached revised Factual and Legal
Analyses (2).

Attachments
1. Factual and Legal Analysis for W.P. McMullan, Jr.
2. Factual and Legal Analysis for the Carter/Mondale
Presidential Committee, Inc.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Respondent: W.P. McMullan, Jr. MUR NO. 1361
STAFF MEMBER & .
TEL. NO:
Dolores Pesce
(202) 523-5071

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Based on its audit of the Carter/Mondale Presidential
Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "the Committee"”), the Audit
Division referred several matters to the Office of General
Counsel. On July 21, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that the the Mississippi Bank violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
by making corporate contributions of $9,435.60 to the Committee.
By letters of counsel dated August 28 and August 31, 1981, the
bank submitted a response to the Commission's finding, denying
any violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act. Based on
that response, there is reason to believe that W.P. McMullan,
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the
Mississippi Bank,'violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3) by commingling
Committee funds with his personal funds.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

As alleged in the Audit referral, the Mississippi Bank

contributed $9,435.60 to the Committee on February 20, 1980. The




bank challenges this allegation with the following explanation.
In connection with a visit made by the former First Lady Rosalynn
Carter to Jackson, Mississippi around December 6, 1979, the
COmmitteé incurred printing, telephone, postage, shipping and
hotel expenses totaling $9,435.60. W. P. McMullan, Jr., Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Mississippi Bank,
served as finance chairman for the Committee in Mississippi.
According to bank counsel, it was apparently in Mr. Mcuulian'l
bank office that the Committee expenses were collected and

tallied.

In January 1980, Mr. chullan's'secretary made written

requests to the Committee that it pay a total amount of $9,435.60
for expenses incurred in connection with Mrs. Carter's visit. By
letter dated January 15, she requested $2,008.93 for printing,
telephone, postage, and shipping expenses, and by letter dated
Januvary 16, she requested $7,426.67 for hotel expenses. Both
requests stated that the amount due was payable to Mr. McMullan.
On February 20, the Committee sent a check for $9,435.60 payable
to Mr. McMullan at his Mississippi Bank address. He received the
check around February 28. On February 29, his secretary
deposited it into his personal account and then prepared
disbursement checks for the various expenses. The checks were
signed by Mr. McMullan with the designation "Escrow Agent,

Carter-Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc."
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This explanation raises the issue of a possible 2 U.S8.C.
2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3)

§ 432(b) (3) violation by Mr. McMullan.

gstates:

All funds of a political committee shall be .
segregated from, and may not be commingled with,
the personal funds of any individual.

In accordance with this provision, Mr. McMullan's éeposit of

$9,435.60 in Committee funds into his personal account was a

prohibited activity. The funds should have been deposited into a

separate account, designated solely for Committee funds, or the

-~ Comnittee should have paid for its 1ncurfed expenditures
st directly. However, the documents pro#ided in the bank response
2 allow a tracking of these monies which were diébutsed from Mr.

McMullan's account after only one day. Upon consideration of

this mitigating factor, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that thg Commission f£ind reason to believe that W.P. McMullan,

Jr. violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), but take no further action.

Recommendation

Find reason to believe that W.P. McMullan, Jr. violated

2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), but take no further action.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENT: Carter/Mondale Presidential MUR NO. 1361
Committee, Inc. STAFF MEMBER &
TEL. NO:
Dolores Pesce
(202)523-5071

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Based on its audit of the Carter/Mondale Presidential

Committee, Inc. (hereinafter "the Committee"), the Audit
Division referred several matters to the Office of General
Counsel. On July 21, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by
receiving corporate contributions of $9,435.60 from the
Mississippi Bank as well as contributions totaling $883.56 from
four other corporate entities. By letter dated Sepfember 21, the
Committee submitted a response to the Commission's finding. 1In
addition, the Mississippi Bank submitted a response dated

August 28 with addendum of August 31, 1981. Based on these
responses, there is reason to believe that the Committee violated
2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3) by commingling its funds with the personal
funds of W. P. McMullan, Jr., Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer of the Mississippi Bank.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

As alleged in the Audit referral, the Mississippi Bank
contributed $9,435.60 to the Committee on February 20, 1980. The

bank challengés this allegation with the following explanation.




In connection with a viéit made by the former First Lady Rosalynn

Carter to Jackson, Mississippi around December 6, 1979, the

Committee incurred printing, telephone, postage, shipping and

hotel expenses totaling $9,435.60. W. P. McMullan, Jr., Chairman
of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Mississippi Bank,
served as finance chairman for the Committee in Mississippi.
According to bank counsel, it was apparently in Mr. McMullan's
bank office that the Committee expenses were collected and
tallied.

In January 1980, Mr. McMullan's secretary made written
requests to the Committee that it pay a total amount of $9,435.60
for expenses incurred in connection with Mrs. Carter's visit. By
letter dated January 15, she requested $2,008.93 for printing,
telephone, postage, and shipping expenses, and by letter dated
January 16, she requested $7,426.67 for hotel expenses. Both
requesté stated that the amount due was payable to Mr. McMullan.
On February 20, the Committee sent a check for $9,435.60 payable
to Mr. McMullan at his Mississippi Bank address. He received the
check around'February 28. On February 29, his secretary
deposited it into his personal account and then prepared
disbursement checks for the various expenses. The checks were
signed by Mr. McMullan with the designation "Escrow Agent,
Carter-Mondale Presidential Committee, Inc."

This explanation raises the issue of a possible 2 U.S.C.

§ 432(b) (3) violation by the Committee. 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3)

states:
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All funds of a political committee shall be

segregated from, and may not be commingled with,

the personal funds of any individual.
In accorQance with this provision, Mr. McMullan's deposit of
$9,435.60 in Committee funds into his personal account was a
prohibited activity. The funds should have been deposited into a
separate account, designated solely for Committee funds, or the
Committee should have paid for its incurred expenditures .
directly. However, the documents progided in the bank response
allow a tracking of these monies which were disbursed from Mr.
McMullan's account after only one day. Upon consideration of

~ this mitigating.factor, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that the Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(b) (3), but take no further action.
Recommendation

Find reason to believe that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 432(b) (3), but take no further action.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Committee, Inc. et al.

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Cammission Executive Session on Maxch 2, 1982, do hereby
certify that the Cammission took the following actions in MUR 1361:

1. Decided in a wvote of 5-0 to amend the Factual
and Legal Analyses attached to the General
Counsel's Report dated February 16, 1982 to
be sent to the Carter/Mondale Presidential
Conmittee, Inc. (Attachment 8) and to Mr.

W. P. McMullan, Jr. (Attachment 7) to contajn
language concerning the recammended procedures
required

.
°

Camissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
and Reiche woted affirmatively. Cammissioner
McGarry was not present at the time of the vote.

2. Decided in a vote of 4-1 to delete paragraph 3
(Attachment 7) of the proposed letter to Mr.
W. P. McMullan, Jr. on page 73 of the General

Counsel's Report dated February 16, 1982.

Camnissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, and McDonald
wvoted affimmatively. Commissioner Reiche dissented.
Cammissioner McGarry was not present at the time

of the wvote.

83040384273

Decided in a vote of 4-1 to approve the recommen-
dations as set forth in the General Counsel's
Report dated February 16, 1982, as follows:

(a) Find no probable cause to believe
on a 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A)
violation by Jona Goldrich and

close the file in regard to him.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATION

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Camission Executive Session on March 2, 1982, do hereby

certify that the Commission took the following actions in MIR 1361:

1. Decided in a vote of 5-0 to amend the Factual

Ny and lLegal Analyses attached to the General
Counsel's Report dated February 16, 1982 to

o~ be sent to the Carter/Mondale Presidential
Camittee, Inc. (Attachment 8) and to Mr.

o W. P. McMullan, Jr. (Attachment 7) to contain

[+ »]

langgageconcemingtherem:endedprocedntes
required

Camuissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
and Reiche voted affirmatively. Commissioner
McGarry was not present at the time of the wvote.

Decided in a vote of 4-1 to delete paragraph 3
(Attachment 7) of the proposed letter to Mr.
W. P. McMullan, Jr. on page 73 of the General
Counsel's Report dated February 16, 1982.

Camissioners Aikens, Harris, McDonald, and Reiche

voted affirmatively. Commissioner Reiche dissented.
Camissioner McGarry was not present at the time of
the vote.

8 304290

Decided in a vote of 4-1 to approve the recammen-
dations as set forth in the General Counsel's
Report dated February 16, 1982, as follows:

Find no probable cause to believe
on a 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A)
violation by Jona Goldrich and
close the file in regard to him.

(a)




MUR 1361
Beecutive Session 3-2-82

(b) Approve and send the closing letter
attached to the General Counsel's

Report dated February 16, 1982 to
Jona Goldrich (Attachment 5).

Find no probable cause to believe
on a 2 U.S.C. §441b(a) violation
by the Mississippi Bank and close
the file in regard to it.

Approve and send the closing letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report dated February 16, 1982 to
Counsel for the Mississippi Bank
(Attachment 6).

(e) Find reason to believe that W. P.
McMullan, Jr. violated 2 U.S.C.
§432 (b) (3), but take no further
action and close the file in regard
to him.

(f) Approve and send the letter and
Factual and Legal Analysis attached to
the General Counsel's Report dated
February 16, 1982 to Mr. McMullan 1
(Attachment 7), as amended in #1
and #2 of this Certification. -

v

(g) Find reason to believe that the Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. §432(b) (3), but take
no further action.

Approve and send the letter and Factual
and Legal Analysis attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
February 16, 1982, to Counsel for the
Camnittee (Attachment 8), as amended
in #1 of this Certification.

8304903842 ;3

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McDonald,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the
General Counsel's recommendations above

as amended. Cammissioner Elliott dissented.
Camissioner McGarry was not present at the
time of the vote.

Attest:

Jﬁa_.—’__él’ LZaS lefrdlng Secretaxy‘"zgéé"—‘e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTER
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION

FEBRUARY 23, 1982

ADDITIONAL OBJECTION - MUR 1361 General
. Counsel's Report dated February 16, 1982;
- Received in OCS, 2-19-82, 9:31

You were notified previously of an objection by

Commissioner Elliott. -

Commissioner Reiche submitted an additional objection

at 1:58, February 23, 1982.

This matter will be discussed in executive session

on Tuesday, March 2, 1982. A copy of Commissioner Reiche's

vote sheet with his comments is attached.

Attachment:
Copy of vote sheet
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY cas'ma&,./
FEBRUARY 23, 1982

OBJECTION - MIR 1361 General Counsel's Report
dated February 16, 1982

The above-named document was circulated to the Commission on
February 19, 1982 at 2:00.

Camisgioner Elliott submitted an objection at 4:55, February 22,
1982.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive
Session of Tuesday, March 2, 1982. A copy of Cammissioner Elliott's
vote sheet with her comments is attached.




Pebruary 19, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
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